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TO:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
 
FROM: Alan Danskin, British Library representative to JSC 

SUBJECT: Punctuation guidance for see also references used with 
relationship designators.  BL Response. 

 
 
BL thanks LC for its proposal.  BL agrees with the proposed changes to 
appendix E. 
 
BL suggests that the new example might be amended to illustrate 
relationship to predecessor and successor bodies, rather than two 
predecessors. 


